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Dear Author,
thank you for the payment.

Technical editing will start soon and you will be contacted for the
proofreading.

When proofreading is complete, the paper will be published in the
section online first with active DOI number.

Kind regards,

Editorial office
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E_mail: office@iipp.rs
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Orcid ID : orcid.org/0000-0001-6119-867X

ResearcherID(Thompson) : http://www.researcherid.com/rid/P-4196-2016
Scopus Author ID
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From: office@iipp.rs <office@iipp.rs>
Sent: Saturday, March 27, 2021 12:44 AM
To: usurobbi85@zoho.com

Subject: ACCEPTED ARTICLE JAES 30175

Dear Author,

With great pleasure we would like to inform you that your paper under
the

title:

Optimization Forecasting using Back-Propagation Algorithm is accepted
for

publication in our Journal of Applied Engineering Science.

For paper publication you need to pay article processing cost.
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> manuscripts accepted for publication in the JOURNAL OF APPLIED
> ENGINEERING

> SCIENCE.

>

> We want to indicate that THE COST OF INTERNATIONAL INTERBANK
> TRANSACTIONS

> SHOULD BE PAID BY THE CLIENT.

>

> The costs of international interbank transactions are not the costs
> that the

Institute should pay.

\'%

Please find attached proforma invoice as well as payment instructions.

Looking forward to your answer.

Kind regards,

Editorial office

Journal of Applied Engineering Science
E_mail: office@iipp.rs
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https://www.avast.com/antivirus
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